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Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Rose, Laura

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011 10:57 AM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy; Hurley, Peggy
Subject: Law revision bill request
Attachments: 1394_001 pdf

Hi Tracy and Peggy

1394_001.pdf
(140 KB)

Representative Jim Ott, who is the Assembly Co-chair of the Law Revision Cammittee, asked me to get these items
drafted as remedial legislation. This request will be by the Law Revision Committee, as opposed to a state agency. The
statute seems to allow for that (see s. 13.83(1)(c)4., Stats.).

| hope it's okay that | sent it to both of you since you are both listed under "Courts”.

I'll have another Ott request soon from the same group, but it won't be remedial. I'll send that in a separate email.
Thank you, and happy new year!

Laura

Faanra . Rose, Depaty Director
Wisconsin Legislative Council
One East Main Street, Suite 401
PO Box 2536

Madison, W1 53701-2536

tel: 608.266.9791

fax: 608.266.3830
lautra.rose(@legis. wisconsin.gov




MEMORANDUM TO MEMBERS OF THE SENATE AND ASSEMBLY
FROM THE WISCONSIN MUNICIPAL JUDGES ASSOCIATION
December, 2011

The Wisconsin Municipal Judges Association has reviewed the implementation of 2009 Wis. Act
402 since its effective date of January 1,2011. As might be expected with a bill which ran 49
pages, there are several areas that need to be addressed in a trailer bill. It is our understanding
that a number of issues might be addressed by a bill put forward by the Law Revision
Committee. They are as follows:
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For mfonnanon,'please contact Judge Dan Koval, City of Madison Municipal Court, (608) 264-
9282, dkoval@cityofmadison.com or James Gramling, (414) 412-7962, velagram2(@aol.com.
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1 AN AcT o relEfijng to: fee for transcript of electronic recording of municipal court
2 proceedin gsf/

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current Jaw, a person who appeals a municipal court judgment or
decision (appellant)"must pay for the cost of any transcript made of electronic
recordings (f the municipal court action. Current law also requires the appellant to
pay a $10"fee for the preparation of the transcript. Finally, under certain

J circumstances, current law requires a defendant appellant who does not prevail on
appeal or whose appeal is dismissed to pay for the cost of the yanscript. This bill
' eliminates the requirement that the appellant pay a $10“transcript fee, and
. K7 eliminates the duplicative requirement that a defendant appellant pay for the cost
of the transcript if the appellant does not prevail on appeal

JETAN Y
- J g j
A . The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
W S enact as follows:
) ‘ "
3 SECTION 1. 814.65 (5) 0f the statutes is amended to read:
4 814.65 () CoSTS AND FEES ON APPEAL. On appeal from municipal court, the

5 appellant shall pay the fee prescribed in s. 814.61 (8). /Theappelflam shall also pay
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SECTION 1

1 afee of $10-for the transeript prepared-unders-800.14(5). Costs shall be as provided

?
2 in s. 814.08. NS \
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SECTION 2. 814.08 (1) of the statutes is amended to read

4 814.08 (1) In actions appealed from municipal court, where there is no new
5 trial, if the judgment is affirmed or the appeal dismissed the respondent shall have
|
6 { costs; if reversed, the appellant; if affirmed in part and reversed in part, the court
7 :[ may award the costs or such part thereof as isjust to either party. In-actions-appealed
{
8 |
9 |
10 \‘
n
12 ‘ new trial, costs shall be awarded to the successful party; but if the appeal is from a
|

13 |  judgment in favor of the appellant he or she shall have costs only if he or she obtains

14 ‘II a more favorable judgment, and otherwise the respondent shall have costs. In all
i

15 ’i those cases full costs shall be the applicable fee under s. 814.61 (8) and all

16 E disbursements made for return of the judge and officers’ and witnesses’ fees, together
i

17 N w1th all costs taxable in the municipal court i in the actlon

History: Sup. Ci. Order, 67 Wic, 2d 5385, 761 119755 Stats, 1975 5. 814.08: 1977 ¢, 305; 1981 ¢. 3177 1987 a. 389,
18 (END)
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AN ACT to amend 814.08 (1) and 814.65 (5) of the statutes; relating to: fee for

transcript of electronic recording of municipal court proceedings.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a person who appeals a municipal court judgment or
decision (appellant) must pay for the cost of any transcript made of electronic
recordings of the municipal court action. Current law also requires the appellant to
pay a $10 fee for the preparation of the transcript. Finally, under certain
circumstances, current law requires a defendant appellant who does not prevail on
appeal or whose appeal is dismissed to pay for the cost of the transcript. This bill
eliminates the requirement that the appellant pay a $10 transcript fee, and
eliminates the duplicative requirement that a defendant appellant pay for the cost
of the transcript if the appellant does not prevail on appeal.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 814.08 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
814.08 (1) In actions appealed from municipal court, where there is no new
trial. if the judgment is affirmed or the appeal dismissed the respondent shall have

costs: if reversed, the appellant: if affirmed in part and reversed in part, the court
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SECTION 1
may award the costs or such part thereof as isjust to either party. 1n-aetions-appealed
6--800-14(5)-minus-the $10-transeript-payment-under-5.-814.65. Where there is a
new trial, costs shall be awarded to the successful party; but if the appeal is from a
Jjudgment in favor of the appellant he or she shall have costs only if he or she obtains
a more favorable judgment, and otherwise the respondent shall have costs. In all
those cases full costs shall be the applicable fee under s. 814.61 (8) and all
disbursements made for return of the judge and officers’ and witnesses’ fees, together
with all costs taxable in the municipal court in the action.
SECTION 2. 814.65 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:
814.65 (5) COSTS AND FEES ON APPEAL. On appeal from municipal court, the

appellant shall pay the fee prescribed in s. 814.61 (8). The-appellant shall-also-pay

a-teeot$10-tor the transeript prepared-unders-800.14(5). Costs shall be as provided

in s. 814.08.

(END)




